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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

GARREYCARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 208B 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 
(505) 827-5800 

GOVERNOR A p r i l 5, 1989 

Mr. W. Perry Pearce 
Montgomery & Andrews 
Attorneys a t Law 
Post O f f i c e Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

Dear Mr. Pearce: 

The f o l l o w i n g two cases i n which you appeared as 
a t t o r n e y of reco r d have been continued i n d e f i n i t e l y 
f o r over a year. Would you please check i n t o the 
st a t u s o f these cases and l e t me know i f they can 
be scheduled f o r another hearing and dismissed or 
i f they should be continued f o r an a d d i t i o n a l p e r i o d 
of time. 

Case 9282 - Examiner Hearing - January 8, 1988 

A p p l i c a t i o n of Mobil Producing Texas and 
New Mexico, I n c . f o r the Expansion of the 
West L i n d r i t h Gallup-Dakota O i l Pool, Rio 
A r r i b a County, New Mexico 

Case 9073 - Commission De Novo Hearing - March 17, 1988 

A p p l i c a t i o n of Mallon O i l Company f o r Rein­
statement o f O i l Production Allowables and an 
Exception t o the Pro v i s i o n s of D i v i s i o n 
General Rule 502 f o r C e r t a i n Wells Located 
i n the Gavilan-Mancos O i l Pool, Rio A r r i b a 
County, New Mexico 

Thank you f o r your a t t e n t i o n t o t h i s matter. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

Florene Davidson 
OC S t a f f S p e c i a l i s t 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
GOVERNOR M a y 1 7 , 1 9 8 9 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 
(505) 827-5800 

Mr. w. Perry Pearce 
Montgomery & Andrews 
Attorneys at Law 
Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: CASE NO. 
ORDER NO._B=a232 

Applicant: 
Mobil Producing Texas and 
New Mf>xir:n, inc. 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
Division order recently entered i n the subject case. 

Sincerely, 

FLORENE DAVIDSON 
OC Staff Specialist 

Copy of order also sent to: 

Hobbs OCD x 
Artesia OCD X 
Aztec OCD x 

Other 


